
Greenport Environmental Limited 
(In Receivership) 

C/O K P M G  Restructuring, I Stokes Place, St. Stephens Green, Dublin 2 

Mr. Brian Meaney 
Licensing Unit 
Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 

15 October 2013 

Re: Notice in accordance with Article 16(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations (Licence No. WO271-01) 

Dear Mr. Meaney, 

1 refer to my letter dated 22 February 201 2 and our recent telephone call. As you are aware 
Kieran Wallace and I were appointed Joint Receivers over the assets and undertalungs of 
Greenport Environmental Limited (GEL) on 27 October 201 1 .  

The business and assets of GEL, which i n a e  main comprise the property and facility at Foynes, 
were sold to Shannon Foynes Port Company on 12Ih March 2013. 

GEL has no further interest in  the property or the attached licence, Reg. No. WO27 1-01, and 
therefore I have no objection to the withdrawal of the waste licence application. 

I trust the above is in order but if you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact my 
colleague Ciaran Hennessy on 0 I 4 102367. 

I 

Padraic Monagha 
Receiver & Manager 
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